
 
Town of North Yarmouth 

Select Board Meeting Agenda 
Tuesday, April 16, 2019 

7:00PM - Town Office Meeting Room 
 

I. Call to Order 
 

 Pledge of Allegiance 
 

II. Minutes of Previous Meeting(s) 
 

 March 19, 2019 

 April 6, 2019 
 

III. Public Comment - Non-Agenda Items 
 Comments regarding issues, concerns, commendations or matters of general public information 

are welcome.  Individuals shall have three (3) minutes to speak and be asked to state their name 
& legal residence.  The public is encouraged when commenting or expressing points of view 
about an individual(s) that they do so in a respectful and constructive manner. Topics relating to 
personnel or personnel matters cannot be acknowledged. 

 

IV. Management Reports & Communications 
 

 Town Manager’s Report 

 3
rd

 Quarter Financial Reports 
 

V. Old Business 
 

 Wescustogo Hall & Community Center Project 
 

 Financial Report 

 Matrix Update 
 

 Poverty Abatement 
 

VI. New Business 
 

 Set Workshop Dates 
 

VII. Accounts Payable 
 

 Review & Approval 
 

VIII. Any Other Business 
 (Board communications of written, electronic, or verbal information to include but not limited to 

pending or future agenda meeting topics.) 
 

IX. Adjournment 
 
REMINDERS TO THE ATTENDING PUBLIC:  Please mute all digital devices; Select Board meetings 
are open to the public, but the public may not speak unless recognized by the Chairperson first.  



Town of North Yarmouth Select Board. Meeting Minutes of March 19, 2019 Page 1 of 2 

Town of North Yarmouth 
Select Board 

                                     Meeting Minutes of March 19, 2019 
 
Call to Order

 

 
Members Present:  Jennifer Speirs, William Whitten, Anne Graham, Stephen Morrison and James 
Moulton. Town Manager Rosemary Roy was also present. 
 
Executive Session: Chairperson Speirs moved that the Select Board enter into executive session to 
deliberate on an abatement request pursuant to Title 36 MRSA subsection 841 (2) Abatement 
Procedures. Vice Chairperson Morrison seconded the motion. Discussion: None. Vote 3 Yes – 0 No – 
2 - abstained (Selectpersons Moulton & Whitten - arrived late)  
 
Recess: 6:50 pm - 7:00 pm - No action taken. 

 
Minutes of Previous Meeting(s) 
   

Selectperson Graham moved to approve the minutes of March 5, 2019. Vice Chairperson Morrison 
seconded the motion. Discussion: None.  Vote - 5 Yes – 0 No 

 
Public Comment - Non-Agenda Items 
  

Judy Potter of Cumberland Road opposes the bus department move to North Yarmouth. She has 
spoken to the Yarmouth Water District, who also opposes the project.  
 
Lori Robinson of Lufkin Road also opposes the bus department project and feels that there needs to be 
better communication between the Town Office and residents.  
 
Paul Hodgetts of Sligo Road asked why only business in town received personal property tax letters.  
 
Paul Napolitano of Mill Ridge Road stated that only sending personal property tax letters to businesses 
is discriminatory. He also feels that there needs to be better communication between the Town Office 
and residents, for example, not many people know where and when the Town Meeting will be held.    

  
Management Reports & Communications: 
  

Town Manager’s Report Highlights: 

 The street light at the corner of Parsonage Road and Route 9 has been installed.  

 Law enforcement has been confirmed to attend the April 6th Town Meeting.  

 The audit is complete, Marc Roy of Berry Talbot & Royer will be at the May 7th Select Board 
meeting to present the audit.  

 Build Maine is scheduled for June 5 & 6, 2019.  
 

 Old Business 

Wescustogo Hall & Community Center Project: 
 
Chairperson Speirs moved to approve, on an as needed basis, PCO #10 in the amount of $4,978.34 for 
the CMP pull box. Vice Chairperson Morrison seconded the motion. Discussion: None. Vote 5 Yes – 0 
No 
 
Chairperson Speirs moved to approve PCO #11 in the amount of $18,459.82 for Plumbing & HVAC 
Changes. Selectperson graham seconded the motion. Discussion: None. Vote 5 Yes – 0 No 
 
Chairperson Speirs moved to approve PCO #12 in the amount of $19,045.56 for Community Room 
Changes. Vice Chairperson Morrison seconded the motion. Discussion: None. Vote 5 Yes – 0 No 
 



Town of North Yarmouth Select Board. Meeting Minutes of March 19, 2019 Page 2 of 2 

Chairperson Speirs moved to approve PCO #13 in the amount of $1,893.89 for Kitchen Ceiling 
Changes. Selectperson Moulton seconded the motion. Discussion: None. Vote 5 Yes – 0 No 

 
Chairperson Speirs moved to approve PCO #15 in the amount of $4,212.12 for Concrete in Kitchen & 
Storage 110. Selectperson Graham seconded the motion. Discussion: None. Vote 5 Yes – 0 No 
 
Acceptance of Donations: Chairperson Speirs moved to accept on behalf of the Town funds donated 
and received for The Wescustogo Hall Building Fund in the amount of $1,100.00. Vice Chairperson 
Morrison seconded the motion. Discussion: Chairperson Speirs asked how these funds were collected. 
Town Manager Roy explained it was a mix of online and check donations. Vote 5 Yes – 0 No 

 
New Business 
 

Warrant Article Request: Assistant Town Manager Grover requested that there be an article on the 
upcoming Annual Town Meeting warrant that would change the deadline for write-in candidates from 
one (1) day to forty-five (45) days.  
 
Annual Town Meeting Warrant: The Select Board reviewed the Annual Town Meeting warrant. 
Chairperson Speirs moved to approve the annual town meeting warrant. Selectperson Graham 
seconded the motion. Discussion: None. Vote 5 Yes – 0 No 
 
The Select Board will be holding a workshop on Thursday, March 28th @ 9AM to review the FY20 
budget and Town Meeting Warrant.  

 
Accounts Payable – Review & Approval 

Chairperson Speirs moved to approve accounts payable warrants 35 & 36 in the amount of 
$801,541.30. Vice Chairperson Morrison seconded the motion. Discussion: Selectperson Moulton 
asked if the fuel from Dennis K Burke had gone through a bid process. Town Manager Roy explained 
that it was purchased through the GPCOG fuel bid. Vote 5 Yes – 0 No.  

 
Any Other Business 
 

The Friends of Wescustogo will be hosting a Mud Ball on Saturday, April 6th @ 5PM at the Barn on 
Walnut Hill. Entry will be $10 per person.  
 
Chairperson Speirs has joined a newly organized task force to discuss the MSAD 51 Pre K through 5th-
grade education facilities and logistics.  

  
Adjournment 
 

 Chairperson Speirs moved to adjourn. 
 
Ashley P. Roan 
Recording Secretary         

Select Board 
 
 
 ________________________________                              _____________________________ 
         Jennifer Speirs, Chair                                                           Stephen Morrison, Vice Chair 
 

 
 ________________________________                               _____________________________ 
          Anne Graham                          William Whitten 
 
 

______________________________ 
James Moulton    



Town of North Yarmouth Select Board. Meeting Minutes of April 6, 2019 Page 1 of 1 

Town of North Yarmouth 
Select Board 

                                     Meeting Minutes of April 6, 2019 
 
 
 

 
Call to Order

 

 
Members Present:  Jennifer Speirs, William Whitten, Anne Graham, and Stephen Morrison. James 
Moulton was absent with notification. Town Manager Rosemary Roy was also present.  

 
Accounts Payable – Review & Approval 

Vice Chairperson Morrison moved to approve Accounts Payable warrants 37, 38, 39, and 40 in the 
amount of $600,503.24. Selectperson Graham seconded the motion. Discussion: None. Vote 4 Yes – 
0 No.  

  
Adjournment 
 

 Chairperson Speirs moved to adjourn. 
 
 
 

 
Rosemary E. Roy  
Recording Secretary         

Select Board 
 
 
 ________________________________                              _____________________________ 
         Jennifer Speirs, Chair                                                           Stephen Morrison, Vice Chair 
 

 
 ________________________________                               _____________________________ 
          Anne Graham                          William Whitten 
 
 

______________________________ 
James Moulton    

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  



TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT April 16, 2019 

 

Town of North Yarmouth 

 

The information contained in this report is intended to inform the Select Board, staff, and 
residents, some of the current activities taking place within the manager’s office or the Town 
in general.  All topics are open for discussion. 
 

 
Annual Town Meeting - The Town Meeting was attended by 157 residents, which I believe in my experience 
is a respectable turnout. Many thanks to the staff who assisted in putting this parliamentary process together, 
everything went very smoothly.  From the Town Meeting, we are now gathering the final paperwork to submit 
the Village Center TIF District to the state Department of Economic and Community Development sometime 
this week.  I will begin processing the necessary deed work for the gift property and the Old Town House 
property later this week.  Staff is also working with Harris/TRIO (financial software) for the implementation of 
the amended tax due dates. 
 
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) - The grant application for Street Study assistance has  
made it through the initial presentation, and review/approval through the Municipal Oversite Committee and 
County Commissioner’s office final submission to HUD for final grant approval is  May 15, 2019. 
 
School Bus Department Update - The cost numbers for the proposed project have been modified to 
eliminate one of the bus bays, however if the objective is to have all of the construction to the site relating to 
the Bus Department paid for over time through a lease with MSAD 51 the costs are higher than initially 
projected and will not meet necessary budgeting needs for MSAD 51.  These costs involve not only service 
bays, an employee area (lunch, meetings, restrooms), and administrative offices (2), but site paving, 
electrical hookups, and other site work.  North Yarmouth will own all of this construction, and it would only be 
in a lease for purchase circumstance that MSAD 51 would own the bus infrastructure; at this time this is not 
the intention.  The School Board Directors will be discussing this matter soon and are aware of the current 
financial costs.  I might suggest that this matter also is considered in a workshop as I believe there may be 
other alternatives both in the design and financially that the Select Board could discuss, as well as other 
matters associated with the proposed project. 
 
Assessing Request for Proposals (RFP) - Sadly this was a bust.  Understandably, the timing of our 
solicitation was of course at the height of the assessing workload; April 1st being the critical date.  I would not 
have believed this would have that large of an impact, but since we did not receive any bids, I will assume 
timing was a huge factor.  Saying this I am proposing to extend and re-solicit the RFP with a submission date 
of June 20, 2019.  I have spoken to our interim assessor, and he is willing to stay on beyond June 30th and if 
necessary stay until the FY20 tax commitment is processed.  There are several matters surrounding the 
contracting and how the service is managed.  Some issues could involve extensive processes which could 
bring forth added financial costs to a contract.  For this reason, the Board may want to consider this subject to 
the potential workshop list.  
 
Town Office Renovations - Renovations are almost complete, and I will have a final cost summary available 
at the next Board meeting.  I hope the new meeting room set up meets the Board’s expectations; an extra 
added to the project as requested. 
 
Performance Evaluation Package  - Packets for the Town Manager’s performance evaluation will be in your 

mailboxes for pickup on Wednesday, May 1, 2019; a full schedule of the process is contained in the packet. 

 
 

 
Respectfully submitted, 

Rosemary 
Rosemary E. Roy, Town Manager 

 



North Yarmouth Expense Detail Report
 ALL Accounts  

July to March

Current Unexpended

Description--- Budget Debits Credits Balance %

110 - MUN ADMN 497,216.00 0.00 0.00 497,216.00

    01 - OPERATIONS 335,123.00 239,208.01 560.10 96,475.09

    02 - CONTR/PROF 67,660.00 41,209.95 0.00 26,450.05

    03 - BLDG/GRNDS 63,045.00 40,594.91 0.00 22,450.09

    04 - COMMCOMM 9,950.00 4,822.33 0.00 5,127.67

    05 - NYMS 21,438.00 20,849.93 0.00 588.07

Department Totals 497,216.00 346,685.13 560.10 151,090.97 69.73

120 - COMM SVCS 169,562.00 0.00 0.00 169,562.00

    01 - CEO/PLAN 69,219.00 47,134.11 0.00 22,084.89

    02 - ECONOM DEV 69,400.00 26,886.67 0.00 42,513.33

    03 - PKS/REC 8,850.00 3,815.50 0.00 5,034.50

    04 - GENL ASST 7,688.00 776.00 0.00 6,912.00

    05 - SOC SERVC 3,440.00 3,141.52 0.00 298.48

    06 - CEMETERIES 5,215.00 5,120.61 0.00 94.39

    07 - LIVING WELL 750.00 396.89 0.00 353.11

    08 - HIST SOCIE 5,000.00 375.00 0.00 4,625.00

Department Totals 169,562.00 87,646.30 0.00 81,915.70 51.69

130 - PUBL SAFETY 381,794.00 0.00 0.00 381,794.00

    01 - FIRE RESCUE 281,827.00 193,712.77 257.49 88,371.72

    02 - CONTR/PROF 99,967.00 40,786.15 0.00 59,180.85

Department Totals 381,794.00 234,498.92 257.49 147,552.57 61.42

140 - PUBLIC WORKS 447,813.00 0.00 0.00 447,813.00

    01 - OPERATIONS 447,813.00 345,620.46 323.31 102,515.85

    02 - ROADWAYS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Department Totals 447,813.00 345,620.46 323.31 102,515.85 77.18

150 - SW/RECYCLING 202,905.00 0.00 0.00 202,905.00

    01 - SOLID WASTE 202,905.00 147,171.83 0.00 55,733.17

Department Totals 202,905.00 147,171.83 0.00 55,733.17 72.53

160 - FIXED EXPENS 8,184,789.00 0.00 0.00 8,184,789.00

    02 - EE BENEFITS 265,654.00 175,314.27 0.00 90,339.73

    03 - INSURANCE 39,767.00 40,509.00 0.00 -742.00

    04 - EDUCATION 7,333,711.00 5,500,283.09 0.00 1,833,427.91

    05 - SHARED SVCS 178,994.00 134,244.00 0.00 44,750.00

    06 - COUNTY TAX 336,663.00 336,663.00 0.00 0.00

    07 - OVERLAY 30,000.00 43,796.32 12,859.24 -937.08

Department Totals 8,184,789.00 6,230,809.68 12,859.24 1,966,838.56 76.13

Final Totals 9,884,079.00 7,392,432.32 14,000.14 2,505,646.82 74.79

At the end of the 3rd quarter for the FY19 budget 74.79% has been expended.  

4/16/2019



North Yarmouth Revenue Detail Report 4/16/2019

 Department(s): 100

ALL Months

 Current Uncollected

Account   Budget Debits Credits Balance

100 - REVENUES 1,705,172.00 0.00 0.00 1,705,172.00

    4010 - AGENT FEES 12,300.00 34.00 8,652.00 3,682.00

    4020 - RESCUE FEES 65,000.00 0.00 36,596.00 28,404.00

    4030 - APPEALS 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00

    4035 - BAD CHECK FEES 0.00 0.00 40.00 -40.00

    4050 - BOAT EXCISE 8,500.00 7.40 3,251.50 5,255.90

    4060 - BUILDING PERMITS 41,000.00 0.00 29,398.50 11,601.50

    4067 - BURN PERMITS - ONLINE 240.00 0.00 156.00 84.00

    4070 - CASH SHORT/OVER 0.00 109.78 114.34 -4.56

    4080 - CATV FRANCHISE FEES 29,000.00 0.00 33,413.69 -4,413.69

    4090 - CELL TOWER RENTAL 37,200.00 0.00 29,363.15 7,836.85

    4110 - CEO MISC. PERMITS 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00

    4120 - CEO POWNAL SERVICES 15,000.00 0.00 10,079.90 4,920.10

    4130 - CLERK FEES 755.00 0.00 471.00 284.00

    4140 - CUSTOMER SERVICES FEES 700.00 0.00 347.68 352.32

    4150 - DOG LICENSE FEES / ACO SERVICE 1,650.00 3.00 1,467.00 186.00

    4157 - PARK USE PERMIT DOGS 0.00 0.00 700.00 -700.00

    4160 - ELECTRICAL PERMITS 7,500.00 0.00 6,166.79 1,333.21

    4200 - GENEOLOGY SEARCH 250.00 0.00 65.00 185.00

    4210 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE 2,500.00 0.00 140.00 2,360.00

    4220 - HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION 200,527.00 0.00 182,780.00 17,747.00

    4255 - EMA REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.00 26,091.79 -26,091.79

    4260 - LOCAL ROAD ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 27,000.00 0.00 27,232.00 -232.00

    4265 - PROPERTY & CASUALTY POOL 2,000.00 400.00 2,683.00 -283.00

    4270 - MSAD ELECTIONS 2,200.00 0.00 1,503.38 696.62

    4280 - MISC REVENUES 1,200.00 37,588.31 40,839.22 -2,050.91

    4290 - BMV EXCISE 867,000.00 0.00 715,784.42 151,215.58

    4310 - PEER REVIEW 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00

    4320 - PLANNING BOARD 1,200.00 0.00 2,300.00 -1,100.00

    4330 - PLUMBING PERMITS 8,000.00 97.50 5,712.50 2,385.00

    4335 - PRIVATE ROAD SIGNS 300.00 0.00 281.01 18.99

    4340 - RENTAL FEES 13,000.00 0.00 8,580.00 4,420.00

    4350 - REVENUE SHARING 191,575.00 0.00 135,547.92 56,027.08

    4370 - SITE PLAN REVIEW 1,200.00 0.00 875.00 325.00

    4380 - SNOWMOBILE CLUBS STATE REIMBUR 1,200.00 0.00 1,271.04 -71.04

    4390 - SOLID WASTE/RECYCLING 140,000.00 0.00 106,520.00 33,480.00

    4400 - SW HAULER PERMIT 75.00 0.00 0.00 75.00

    4415 - TAX SUPPLEMENTAL 0.00 0.00 13,747.75 -13,747.75

    4420 - TAX INTEREST 12,500.00 14.58 8,838.62 3,675.96

    4430 - TAX PENALTY 3,500.00 0.00 825.11 2,674.89

    4450 - TIMBER HARVEST 0.00 0.00 9,582.40 -9,582.40

    4480 - TREE GROWTH EXEMPTION 3,700.00 0.00 2,417.84 1,282.16

    4500 - VETERAN'S EXEMPTION 2,950.00 0.00 1,340.00 1,610.00

    4510 - VITAL RECORDS 3,100.00 0.00 1,801.20 1,298.80

Final Totals  1,705,172.00 38,254.57 1,456,976.75 286,449.82

At the end of the 3rd quarter for the FY19 budget 83.20% of revenues have been collected.  Most significant 

impacts:  Reimbursement from FEMA/MEMA fall 2018 storm and motor vehicle excise trending towards $954K.  



FY17 

167,667.75$               42,695.00$            3/23/2017

167,667.75$           

FY18

83,672.50$                 164,668.00$           8/9/2017

2,709.72$                   

83,672.50$             

FY19

Bond Expenses 43,764.60$                230,000.00$           8/23/2018

Builder's Risk Insurance 854.00$                    700,000.00$           1/11/2019

Asbestos Removal Prior to Demo 580.00$                    444,000.00$           2/4/2019

Initial Deposit Barrett Made 75,000.00$                 500,000.00$           2/20/2019

Construction Drawdown 1 194,334.50$              450,000.00$           3/6/2019

Construction Drawdown 2 269,449.93$               

Construction Drawdown 3 301,867.59$              

Construction Drawdown 4 443,844.10$              

Construction Drawdown 5 360,772.00$              

Construction Drawdown 6 408,284.35$              

NSB Fee 16.00$                      

2,098,767.07$         2,531,363.00$    

2,350,107.32$        181,255.68$           Mngmt. Use 

Wescustogo Hall Insurance 507,945.93$              Loss Balance Received

Interest Earnings 495.01$                    Interest for FY16 & FY17

US Bank - Bond 3,430,000.00$            

US Bank - Bond 9,559.30$                  

Fundraising 6,112.90$                   

 3,954,113.14$        

1,604,005.82$        

 

Beginning Balance 200,000.00$           

Bond Expenses 45,198.60$                

Change Order 1 48,404.17$                Community Room

Change Order 2 63,713.93$                Site Work Repairs

Change Order 3 4,674.22$                  Rot Repairs

2,360.76$                  Gym Drywall

6,408.12$                  ADA Entrance Mechanism

CMP Pole 26,747.02$                

Ending Balance 2,493.18$                

Page 1 of 2

Required due to Solar Panels

FUND BALANCE

Operating Account Reimbursements

Bid premium remaining after Underwriter's Discount**

REVENUE DETAIL

Barrett Made

Barrett Made

Fundraising Expenses

TOWN CONTINGENCY - Approved Change Orders

Change Order 17

Total Expenses

WESCUSTOGO HALL & COMMUNITY CENTER

Town of North Yarmouth 

Financial Report April 16, 2019

EXPENSE DETAIL 

Change Order 5

Bond/legal

** This will be applied to the first Debt Service payment of $57,077.86 due May 1, 2019.



6,104.54$                Provided Cost Savings

19,045.56$             

69,703.62$             

4,978.34$                

18,459.82$             

1,893.89$                

4,212.12$                

29,544.17$             

*Detailed report attached.

42,652.63$             

13,833.82$                Estimated Insurance Reimbursement

127,565.63$              Pending Acceptance

 (29,751.04)$               (not part of Wescustogo Claim)

Available balance Town Contingency & Project 

Allowances minus PO's 10, 11, 13, &15

Connected Facility - Gym/Stage - 15%

PENDING ITEMS

CONSTRUCTION ALLOWANCES - Cost Savings

*3-14-19 Construction Manager's Report

CMP Pull Box

Kitchen/Custodial Plumbing & HVAC

Engineering & Architecture 7%

Remaining Insurance Proceeds 

Kitchen Ceiling

Kitchen Floor

Change Order 10

Change Order 11

Changer Order 13

Change Order 15

Change Order 8

Change Order 12 Provided Cost Savings

Available Construction Cost Allowance



Wescustogo

Allowance# Category Description

17-101 S Special Inspections $5,000.00 $5,165.44 $0.00 $5,165.44 $165.44

17-102 S Site Survey $5,000.00 $4,130.35 $0.00 $4,130.35 -$869.65

17-103 S Alternate 2" Asphalt Walkway $12,790.00 $11,644.13 $0.00 $11,644.13 -$1,145.87

Need to price added asphalt at alt access 

entrance?

17-104 S Bike Rack $1,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$1,200.00

17-105 S Snow Removal $10,000.00 $23,025.29 $3,500.00 $26,525.29 $16,525.29

17-106 S Landscaping $15,000.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $0.00

17-107 S Concrete Winter Conditions $10,000.00 $17,730.71 $4,400.00 $22,130.71 $12,130.71

17-108 S HVAC Screen Wall $10,000.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 -$7,500.00 Mimimal screen

17-109 S Misc. Metals and Handrails $5,000.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 -$3,500.00 Rework of existing rails

17-110 S Faux Beam Gussett Plates $2,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 -$1,000.00

17-111 S Roof Access ladder $1,700.00 $0.00 $1,200.00 $1,200.00 -$500.00 Fabricate and install new ladder

17-112 S Roof Access Hatch $2,000.00 $0.00 $800.00 $800.00 -$1,200.00 Credit has already been applied to PCO #1

17-113 S Shoring & Temp Enclosures $10,800.00 $2,174.87 $3,000.00 $5,174.87 -$5,625.14

17-114 S Faux Trusses at Assembly Hall $11,300.00 $6,606.60 $3,500.00 $10,106.60 -$1,193.40

17-115 S Ice & Water Shield at Gym Roof $4,093.00 $4,545.11 $0.00 $4,545.11 $452.11

17-116 S Rigid Insulation at GYM Roof (M) $36,081.60 $39,415.40 $0.00 $39,415.40 $3,333.80

17-117 S Misc. Flashings $5,000.00 $0.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 -$1,500.00

17-118 S Joint Sealants $12,772.50 $9,460.00 $1,000.00 $10,460.00 -$2,312.50

17-119 S Interior Doors, Frames, and Hardware $53,800.00 $52,797.75 $0.00 $52,797.75 -$1,002.26

17-120 S FRP in Kitchen $1,575.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$1,575.00

17-121 S Acoustical Wall Panels in GYM $33,480.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$33,480.00 Forecasted as Echo Eliminator

17-122 S Prep for Acoustical Wall Panels in GYM $4,000.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $0.00

17-123 S Floor Protection $5,940.00 $0.00 $5,940.00 $5,940.00 $0.00

17-124 S Exterior Signage $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00

17-125 S Interior Signage $8,500.00 $0.00 $8,500.00 $8,500.00 $0.00

17-126 S Operable Partitions $90,750.00 $67,594.33 $0.00 $67,594.33 -$23,155.67

17-127 S Restroom Partitions $11,500.00 $14,864.85 $0.00 $14,864.85 $3,364.85

17-128 S Toilet & Bath Accessories $6,575.00 $7,322.32 $0.00 $7,322.32 $747.32

17-129 S Fire Extinguishers $5,000.00 $368.96 $3,500.00 $3,868.96 -$1,131.04

17-130 S Coordinate/Install Owner Appliances $2,500.00 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 -$2,000.00

17-131 S Window Treatments $15,000.00 $10,180.50 $500.00 $10,680.50 -$4,319.50

17-132 S Stainless Steel Prep Tables $2,083.63 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$2,083.63

17-133 S Site Lighting $18,000.00 $14,475.06 $1,000.00 $15,475.06 -$2,524.94

17-134 S Audio Visual Coordination $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$1,500.00

17-135 S Tel Data $25,000.00 -$8,861.68 $0.00 ($8,861.68) -$8,861.68 PCO #8 - Actual total

17-136 S Security & Access Control $10,000.00 $2,757.14 $0.00 $2,757.14 $2,757.14 PCO #8 - Actual total

Original Subtotal $460,440.73 $285,397.11 $70,340.00 $355,737.11 -$69,703.62 Savings or Overages

Sub Insurance $4,604.41 $0.00 Included in PCO

Original OH&P $46,504.51 OH&P Included in PCO

Original Total $511,549.65 Total $355,737.11

Deposit $0.00

Total Contract $511,549.65

($109,180.27)

$39,476.65

($69,703.62)

Total Est. Cost 

$$
Cost to date

Remaining 

Cost
Total Variance Notes

Total Projected Project Cost (at current scope)

1802

Potencial Savings to Date

Current overages

Total Difference



T
a

s
k

W
h

o
St

ar
t 

D
at

e
En

d
 D

at
e

N
o

te
s 

A
u

th
o

ri
z
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 P

ro
c
e

e
d

T
M

6
/
1

9
/
1

8
6

/
2

0
/
1

8
L
e

tt
e

r 
o

f 
a

u
th

o
ri

z
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

B
a

rr
e

tt
 M

a
d

e
 t

o
 p

ro
c
e

e
d

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 p
ro

je
c
t 

d
ir

e
c
te

d
 b

y
 S

e
le

c
t 

B
o

a
rd

. 

C
O

M
P

L
E

T
E

L
o

c
a

l 
S

u
b

c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

r 
L
is

ti
n

g
T

M
6

/
2

8
/
1

8
7

/
6

/
1

8
T

M
 a

n
d

 O
R

 c
o

m
p

il
in

g
 l

is
t,

 t
o

 b
e

 s
e

n
t 

to
 B

M
 b

y
 7

/
6

. 
C

O
M

P
L
E

T
E

B
M

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

- 
C

o
m

m
e

n
c
e

 C
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

 P
ri

c
in

g
 

T
M

/
B

M
T

o
 b

e
 p

re
s
e

n
te

d
 t

o
 S

e
le

c
t 

B
o

a
rd

 a
t 

7
/
7

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

. 
D

e
ta

il
s
 s

ti
ll

 b
e

in
g

 i
ro

n
e

d
 o

u
t 

b
y
 B

M
 a

n
d

 N
Y

 

A
tt

o
rn

e
y
s
  

S
ig

n
e

d
 8

/
1

6
/
1

8
. 

C
O

M
P

L
E

T
E

 

B
o

n
d

 A
n

ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 N

o
te

 (
B

A
N

)/
B

o
n

d
 F

in
a

n
c
in

g

T
M

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
re

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 b

o
n

d
 c

o
u

n
c
il

 w
il

l 
b

e
 a

t 
th

e
 7

/
3

 S
e

le
c
t 

B
o

a
rd

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

. 
T

M
 h

a
s
 s

ta
rt

e
d

 

th
e

 b
o

n
d

 a
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
. 

In
te

rv
ie

w
 w

it
h

 S
&

P
 w

a
s
 h

e
ld

 o
n

 9
/
2

5
/
1

8
; 

w
a

it
in

g
 o

n
 r

a
ti

n
g

- 
lo

o
k

s
 

to
 b

e
 f

a
v
o

ra
b

le
. 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 e
x

p
e

c
te

d
 e

n
d

 o
f 

O
c
to

b
e

r.
 F

u
n

d
s
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 1

0
/
3

1
/
1

8
. 

C
O

M
P

L
E

T
E

. 

M
a

s
te

r 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

 C
a

le
n

d
a

r 
B

M
 

7
/
1

1
/
1

8
W

il
l 

b
e

 a
v
a

il
a

b
le

 t
o

 T
M

, 
o

ff
ic

e
 s

ta
ff

, 
S

e
le

c
t 

B
o

a
rd

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 p
u

b
li

c
 

B
id

 S
o

li
c
it

a
ti

o
n

 f
ro

m
 S

u
b

c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs
/
V

e
n

d
o

rs
  

B
M

7
/
1

8
/
1

8
8

/
3

/
1

8

B
id

s
 w

il
l 

b
e

 p
re

s
e

n
te

d
 b

y
 t

ra
d

e
 a

n
d

 l
in

e
 i

te
m

. 
 B

id
s
 t

o
 b

e
 p

re
s
e

n
te

d
 t

o
 S

B
 a

t 
8

/
2

8
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
. 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 b

y
 S

B
 8

/
2

8
. 

E
le

c
tr

ic
a

l 
s
u

b
c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

r 
to

 b
e

 p
re

s
e

n
te

d
 a

t 
1

0
/
1

6
 S

B
 M

T
G

. 
C

O
M

P
L
E

T
E

P
la

n
n

in
g

 B
o

a
rd

 P
ro

c
e

s
s
 

B
M

/
C

E
O

7
/
1

0
/
1

8
8

/
7

/
1

8

P
la

n
n

in
g

 B
o

a
rd

 M
e

e
ti

n
g

 o
f 

J
u

ly
 1

0
th

. 
B

M
 i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 w

a
s
 s

u
b

m
it

te
d

 t
o

 C
E

O
 6

/
2

0
. 

N
e

x
t 

P
B

 M
tg

 

8
/
1

3
. 

P
B

 A
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 P

la
n

s
 w

it
h

 a
 P

a
rk

in
g

 R
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 

W
a

iv
e

r 
a

t 
th

e
 8

/
1

3
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
. 

C
O

M
P

L
E

T
E

 

S
it

e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
P

la
n

B
M

 
7

/
1

7
/
1

8
8

/
1

3
/
1

8

F
e

n
c
e

 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 f

in
a

li
z
e

d
. 

F
e

n
c
e

 w
a

s
 i

n
s
ta

ll
e

d
 f

ir
s
t 

w
e

e
k

 i
n

 a
u

g
u

s
t,

 S
it

e
 s

ig
n

 a
n

d
 B

M
 

tr
a

il
e

r 
to

 a
rr

iv
e

 m
id

-A
u

g
u

s
t.

 C
O

M
P

L
E

T
E

D
 

M
M

A
 -

 C
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

 I
n

s
u

ra
n

c
e

 (
b

u
il

d
e

r’
s
 r

is
k

)
T

M
C

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

s
 o

n
 f

il
e

, 
c
o

s
t 

$
 8

5
4

. 
fo

r 
7

/
1

/
1

8
 -

 7
/
1

/
1

9
. 

 

C
lo

s
e

 N
Y

M
S

 
T

M
N

o
ti

fi
c
a

ti
o

n
s
 w

il
l 

b
e

 s
e

n
t 

o
u

t 
6

/
2

9
/
1

8
. 

 C
O

M
P

L
E

T
E

D
 

N
Y

M
S

 -
 P

la
y
g

ro
u

n
d

 R
e

m
o

v
a

l
T

M
P

W
D

 t
o

 r
e

m
o

v
e

 a
n

d
 s

to
re

 p
la

y
g

ro
u

n
d

. 
C

O
M

P
L
E

T
E

D
 

B
M

 S
u

b
c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

r 
W

a
lk

th
ro

u
g

h
 

B
M

 
B

M
 w

il
l 

b
e

 o
n

s
it

e
 w

it
h

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
s
u

b
c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs
. 

C
O

M
P

L
E

T
E

D
 

M
M

A
 -

 R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 I

n
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 P
ro

c
e

e
d

s
T

M
W

il
l 

n
o

t 
b

e
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 u

n
ti

l 
p

ro
je

c
t 

is
 c

o
m

p
le

te
. 

G
e

n
e

ra
to

r/
G

ra
n

t 
F
u

n
d

s
 

F
ir

e
 

C
h

ie
f 

C
h

ie
f 

P
a

y
s
o

n
 t

o
 r

e
s
e

a
rc

h
 g

ra
n

t 
fu

n
d

s
. 

A
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 7

/
9

-7
/
2

5
. 

B
M

 g
a

th
e

ri
n

g
 i

n
fo

 t
o

 f
il

l 
o

u
t 

p
a

p
e

rw
o

rk
. 

S
u

b
m

it
te

d
 7

/
2

5
/
1

8
. 

T
h

e
 t

o
w

n
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 $

2
0

,0
0

0
 i

n
 g

ra
n

t 
m

o
n

e
y
, 

to
 b

e
 u

s
e

d
 f

o
r 

"p
h

a
s
e

 

I"
 o

f 
g

e
n

e
ra

to
r 

in
s
ta

ll
a

ti
o

n
. 

G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

d

L
e

a
d

 a
n

d
 A

s
b

e
s
to

s
 T

e
s
ti

n
g

 

T
M

 

A
s
h

le
y
 i

s
 c

o
o

rd
in

a
ti

n
g

 l
e

a
d

 t
e

s
ti

n
g

 o
f 

th
e

 g
y
m

 r
o

o
f 

a
n

d
 a

s
b

e
s
to

s
 t

e
s
ti

n
g

 i
n

s
id

e
 t

h
e

 b
u

il
d

in
g

 t
o

 b
e

 

d
o

n
e

 b
y
 t

h
e

 e
n

d
 o

f 
J
u

ly
. 

T
e

s
ti

n
g

 d
o

n
e

 7
/
2

4
. 

R
e

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 p
ri

c
in

g
 d

u
e

 7
/
2

7
. 

P
ri

c
in

g
 c

a
m

e
 i

n
, 

w
il

l 
b

e
 

c
o

v
e

re
d

 u
n

d
e

r 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
t.

 

N
Y

M
S

 -
 M

u
ra

ls
 (

h
ig

h
 r

e
s
o

lu
ti

o
n

 p
ic

tu
re

s
)

T
M

7
/
9

/
1

8
8

/
2

4
/
1

8
A

s
h

le
y
 t

o
 t

a
k

e
 p

ic
tu

re
s
. 

P
o

s
s
ib

li
ty

 o
f 

h
a

v
in

g
 c

a
n

v
a

s
 p

ri
n

ts
 m

a
d

e
 f

o
r 

re
n

o
v
a

te
d

 g
y
m

n
a

s
iu

m
  

8
/
2

2
/
1

8
. 

C
O

M
P

L
E

T
E

C
le

a
n

 O
u

t 
B

u
il

d
in

g
 /

 S
to

ra
g

e
 

T
M

7
/
2

0
/
1

8
8

/
2

4
/
1

8

S
to

ra
g

e
 c

o
n

ta
in

e
rs

 d
e

li
v
e

re
d

 o
n

 7
/
1

9
. 

M
o

s
t 

o
f 

b
u

il
d

in
g

 c
o

n
te

n
ts

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 m
o

v
e

d
 t

o
 s

to
ra

g
e

 

tr
a

il
e

rs
 a

s
 o

f 
7

/
2

5
, 

A
s
h

le
y
 i

s
 r

e
s
e

a
rc

h
in

g
 m

o
re

 s
to

ra
g

e
 o

p
ti

o
n

s
. 

5
3

 F
T

 C
o

n
ta

in
e

r 
w

a
s
 p

u
rc

h
a

s
e

d
, 

B
u

il
d

in
g

 i
s
 e

m
p

ty
. 

C
O

M
P

L
E

T
E

W
E

S
C

U
S

T
O

G
O

 H
A

L
L
 &

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 F
A

C
IL

IT
Y

7
/
7

/
2

0
1

8
 O

N
G

O
IN

G
 

7
/
3

/
1

8

7
/
2

0
/
1

8

N
o

v
-1

9

9
/
1

7
/
1

8

J
u

l-
1

8

7
/
2

0
/
1

8

J
u

l-
1

8

7
/
2

6
/
1

8

P
ag

e 
1

 o
f 

4



T
a

s
k

W
h

o
St

ar
t 

D
at

e
En

d
 D

at
e

N
o

te
s 

N
Y

M
S

 -
 H

e
a

ti
n

g
/
U

ti
li

ti
e

s
/
A

la
rm

s
 (

s
h

u
td

o
w

n
)

T
M

/
B

M
7

/
2

3
/
1

8
8

/
2

4
/
1

8
O

il
/
b

o
il

e
r,

 w
a

te
r/

s
p

ri
n

k
le

rs
, 

p
ro

p
a

n
e

. 
A

la
rm

 t
o

 b
e

 d
is

a
b

le
d

 8
/
2

4
. 

A
ll

 u
ti

li
ti

e
s
 a

re
 d

is
a

b
le

d
. 

C
O

M
P

L
E

T
E

 

B
iw

e
e

k
ly

 M
e

e
ti

n
g

s
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 S

e
le

c
t 

B
o

a
rd

 
T

M
/
B

M
O

R
 (

R
y
a

n
) 

w
il

l 
h

a
v
e

 c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

 r
e

p
o

rt
s
 a

t 
e

a
c
h

 S
e

le
c
t 

B
o

a
rd

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

 

C
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

 S
it

e
 S

ig
n

a
g

e
  

B
M

B
M

 w
o

rk
in

g
 o

n
 s

ig
n

a
g

e
 a

n
d

 w
il

l 
h

a
v
e

 f
o

r 
a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
b

y
 7

/
2

5
. 

S
ig

n
a

g
e

 F
in

a
li

z
e

d
, 

w
il

l 
b

e
 i

n
s
ta

ll
e

d
 

a
lo

n
g

 w
it

h
 f

e
n

c
in

g
 m

id
 A

u
g

u
s
t.

 C
O

M
P

L
E

T
E

In
te

ri
o

r 
S

e
le

c
ti

v
e

 D
e

m
o

li
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 A

b
a

te
m

e
n

t 
to

 b
e

g
in

 

B
M

 
9

/
3

/
1

8

In
te

ri
o

r 
d

e
m

o
li

ti
o

n
 b

e
g

in
n

in
g

 9
/
1

0
/
1

8
. 

 1
0

/
9

/
1

8
 -

In
te

ri
o

r 
a

b
a

te
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 d
e

m
o

 i
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
, 

e
x

te
ri

o
r 

d
e

m
o

li
ti

o
n

 s
ta

rt
in

g
. 

B
o

th
 w

in
g

s
 o

f 
o

ld
 b

u
il

d
in

g
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 r
e

m
o

v
e

d
. 

G
y
m

n
a

s
iu

m
 i

n
te

ri
o

r 

d
e

m
o

 n
e

a
ri

n
g

 c
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

S
it

e
 C

o
o

rd
in

a
ti

o
n

 M
e

e
ti

n
g

 
B

M
 

M
e

e
ti

n
g

 h
e

ld
 9

/
7

 w
it

h
 D

u
g

a
s
, 

O
R

, 
P

W
 D

ir
e

c
to

r 
a

n
d

 B
M

. 
 C

O
M

P
L
E

T
E

 

G
ro

u
n

d
b

re
a

k
in

g
 C

e
re

m
o

n
y
 

C
e

re
m

o
n

y
 t

o
 b

e
 h

e
ld

 a
t 

1
0

A
M

 -
 i

n
v
it

e
s
 g

o
in

g
 o

u
t 

8
/
2

3
/
1

8
. 

C
O

M
P

L
E

T
E

 

D
e

m
o

 B
e

g
in

s
 

B
M

A
ll

 p
o

s
s
ib

le
 m

a
te

ri
a

ls
 w

il
l 

b
e

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 f

a
c
il

it
ie

s
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
c
y
c
le

d
. 

D
e

m
o

li
ti

o
n

 

b
e

g
in

n
in

g
 w

e
e

k
 o

f 
1

0
/
8

/
1

8
 

S
it

e
w

o
rk

 B
e

g
in

s
 

B
M

 
O

n
g

o
in

g
, 

fo
o

ti
n

g
s
 a

n
d

 f
o

u
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 a

lm
o

s
t 

c
o

m
p

le
te

B
u

il
d

in
g

 W
e

a
th

e
r 

T
ig

h
t 

B
M

 

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
b

u
il

d
in

g
 i

s
 n

o
w

 w
e

a
th

e
r 

 t
ig

h
t 

in
 o

rd
e

r 
fo

r 
s
u

b
c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 t

o
 b

e
g

in
 t

h
e

ir
 w

o
rk

, 

C
o

n
c
re

te
 i

s
 b

e
in

g
 p

o
u

re
d

 a
n

d
 f

ra
m

in
g

 w
il

l 
b

e
g

in
 a

ft
e

r 
th

e
 h

o
li

d
a

y
s
.

In
te

ri
o

r 
L
a

y
o

u
ts

 a
n

d
 F

in
is

h
e

s
 

B
M

/
N

Y
E

le
c
tr

ic
a

l 
la

y
o

u
ts

 o
f 

k
it

c
h

e
n

 &
 P

lu
m

b
in

g
 l

a
y
o

u
ts

 o
f 

g
y
m

 b
a

th
ro

o
m

s
 a

n
d

 c
u

s
to

d
ia

l 
c
lo

s
e

t 
h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 

s
e

le
c
te

d
. 

S
o

la
r 

P
a

n
e

ls
 

B
M

A
s
h

le
y
 c

o
o

rd
in

a
ti

n
g

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

 w
it

h
 R

e
v
is

io
n

 s
o

la
r 

to
 d

is
c
u

s
s
 s

o
la

r 
d

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 f
in

a
n

c
in

g
 o

p
ti

o
n

s
 

w
e

e
k

 o
f 

1
0

/
8

/
1

8
. 

P
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 w

e
re

 r
e

q
u

e
s
te

d
 f

ro
m

 S
u

n
d

o
g

 S
o

la
r,

 A
s
s
u

re
d

 a
n

d
 R

e
v
is

io
n

, 
D

u
e

 o
n

 

1
1

/
7

/
1

8
. 

O
p

ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 b

e
 p

re
s
e

n
te

d
 t

o
 S

B
 1

2
/
1

8
/
1

8
. 

A
ll

 s
o

la
r 

q
u

o
te

s
 w

e
re

 r
e

je
c
te

d
 a

t 
1

/
1

5
/
1

9
 S

B
 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

, 
p

ro
je

c
t 

is
 p

e
n

d
in

g
 n

e
w

 l
e

g
is

la
tu

re
. 

B
i-

W
e

e
k

ly
 C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

 P
ro

g
re

s
s
 P

h
o

to
s
 

A
A

 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
 p

h
o

to
s
 w

il
l 

b
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 a

n
d

 p
o

s
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 T
o

w
n

s
 W

e
b

s
it

e
, 

F
a

c
e

b
o

o
k

 a
n

d
 

In
s
ta

g
ra

m
. 

O
N

G
O

IN
G

 

H
e

a
ti

n
g

 f
u

e
l 

w
il

l 
b

e
 d

e
li

v
e

re
d

 w
e

e
k

ly
 f

o
r 

te
m

p
 h

e
a

t 
T

M
/
O

R
 

S
ta

rt
in

g
 J

a
n

u
a

ry
 1

s
t 

w
e

e
k

ly
 f

u
e

l 
d

e
li

v
e

ri
e

s
 w

il
l 

b
e

 m
a

d
e

 t
o

 f
il

l 
th

e
 t

e
m

p
 h

e
a

te
r 

o
n

 s
it

e
. 

C
o

s
t 

to
 b

e
 

c
o

v
e

re
d

 b
y
 T

o
w

n
. 

A
s
 o

f 
4

/
1

/
1

9
 t

h
e

 h
e

a
te

r 
h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 r

e
tu

rn
e

d
 a

n
d

 f
u

e
l 

d
e

li
v
e

ri
e

s
 c

a
n

c
e

ll
e

d
. 

G
y
m

n
a

s
iu

m
 F

in
is

h
e

s
 

A
A

 
M

e
e

ti
n

g
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
o

rd
in

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 N
Y

, 
P

e
te

r 
B

in
g

h
a

m
 a

n
d

 B
M

 t
o

 d
is

c
u

s
s
 o

p
ti

o
n

s
 f

o
r 

g
y
m

n
a

s
iu

m
 

b
a

s
k

e
tb

a
ll

 h
o

o
p

s
 a

n
d

 l
in

e
 l

a
y
o

u
ts

. 

S
e

le
c
ti

o
n

 o
f 

F
ix

tu
re

s
 

O
R

 
T

B
D

 

M
id

- 
A

u
g

u
s
t 

W
E

S
C

U
S

T
O

G
O

 H
A

L
L
 &

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 F
A

C
IL

IT
Y

B
e

g
in

n
in

g
 8

/
7

/
1

8

S
e

p
-1

8

P
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
C

h
a

n
g

e
 O

rd
e

rs
 

1
. 

In
s
ta

ll
 a

 f
ir

e
 h

y
d

ra
n

t 
o

n
 t

h
e

 p
ro

p
e

rt
y
  

B
M

 q
u

o
ti

n
g

 w
a

ll
 m

o
u

n
te

d
 u

n
it

. 
B

M
 p

re
s
e

n
te

d
 w

a
ll

 m
o

u
n

te
d

 u
n

it
  

to
 T

M
 a

n
d

 F
ir

e
 C

h
ie

f.
 C

h
ie

f 
is

 g
e

tt
in

g
 q

u
o

te
s
 o

n
 a

 s
ta

n
d

 a
lo

n
e

 f
ir

e
 h

y
rd

a
n

t,
 

p
o

s
s
ib

il
it

y
 o

f 
a

 s
e

p
a

ra
te

 p
ro

je
c
t 

d
o

w
n

 t
h

e
 r

o
a

d
. 

C
h

ie
f 

h
a

s
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
s
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h

e
 s

p
ri

n
k

le
r 

s
y
s
te

m
 n

o
t 

h
a

v
in

g
 e

n
o

u
g

h
 f

lo
w

 w
h

e
n

 t
h

e
 w

a
ll

 m
o

u
n

te
d

 f
ir

e
 h

y
d

ra
n

t 
is

 i
n

 u
s
e

. 
1

0
/
3

/
1

8
 w

a
ll

 

m
o

u
n

te
d

 u
n

it
 w

il
l 

s
ta

y
, 

a
t 

th
is

 t
im

e
 t

h
e

 s
ta

n
d

 a
lo

n
e

 u
n

it
 w

il
l 

n
o

t 
b

e
 a

d
d

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 p

ro
je

c
t.

 I
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i

n
 C

h
a

n
g

e
 O

rd
e

r 
#

1
 C

h
a

n
g

e
 O

rd
e

r 
#

1
 o

n
ly

 c
o

v
e

re
d

 a
 p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

th
e

 w
o

rk
 f

o
r 

th
e

 w
a

ll
 

m
o

u
n

te
d

 u
n

it
. 

P
C

O
 #

2
0

 c
o

v
e

rs
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 s
c
o

p
e

 o
f 

w
o

rk
. 

O
n

g
o

in
g

 

O
n

g
o

in
g

 

2
. 

B
M

 p
re

s
e

n
te

d
 a

 r
e

v
is

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
il

d
in

g
 p

la
n

s
, 

T
h

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 e

x
te

ri
o

r 
w

a
ll

 o
f 

th
e

 "
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 r

o
o

m
" 

is
 a

 f
ro

s
t 

w
a

ll
, 

w
h

ic
h

 w
il

l 
b

e
 m

o
re

 c
o

s
t 

e
ff

e
c
ti

v
e

 t
o

 k
e

e
p

 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 a
n

d
 a

d
d

 s
q

u
a

re
 

fo
o

ta
g

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 b
u

il
d

in
g

. 
B

M
 w

il
l 

p
re

s
e

n
t 

a
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 o

rd
e

r 
fo

r 
fi

n
a

l 
a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
a

t 
1

1
/
6

/
1

8
 S

B
 M

T
G

. 
C

h
a

n
g

e
 O

rd
e

r 
#

1
 i

n
 t

h
e

 a
m

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

$
4

8
,4

0
4

.1
7

 w
a

s
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 a

t 
1

1
/
2

0
 S

e
le

c
t 

B
o

a
rd

 M
e

e
ti

n
g

. 

O
n

g
o

in
g

 

9
/
7

/
1

8

3
. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 s
li

g
h

t 
c
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 h

e
a

ti
n

g
 u

n
it

s
 b

e
in

g
 i

n
s
ta

ll
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 r

o
o

m
; 

w
a

ll
 c

a
s
s
e

tt
e

s
 t

o
 b

e
 i

n
s
ta

ll
e

d
 i

n
 l

e
iu

 o
f 

c
e

il
in

g
 c

a
s
s
e

tt
e

s
. 

T
h

is
 w

il
l 

h
a

v
e

 l
it

tl
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

to
 t

h
e

 d
e

s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 

m
in

im
a

l 
c
o

s
t 

im
p

li
c
a

ti
o

n
s
. 

T
h

is
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 i

s
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
d

 r
e

-d
e

s
ig

n
e

d
 b

y
 R

ip
c
o

rd
. 

In
c
lu

d
e

d
 i

n
 C

h
a

n
g

e
 O

rd
e

r 
#

1

N
o

v
-1

8

O
n

g
o

in
g

 

O
n

g
o

in
g

 

9
/
1

3
/
1

8

P
ag

e 
2

 o
f 

4



1
. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 c
o

n
c
re

te
 p

a
d

 b
e

h
in

d
 t

h
e

 b
u

il
d

in
g

 -
 i

t 
m

a
y
 b

e
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 t

o
 c

u
t 

th
e

 p
a

d
 i

n
to

 p
a

v
e

rs
, 

m
o

v
e

 t
h

e
m

 a
n

d
 c

re
a

te
 a

 p
a

ti
o

 r
a

th
e

r 
th

a
n

 d
e

m
o

li
s
h

in
g

 a
n

d
 t

h
ro

w
in

g
 a

w
a

y
 t

h
e

 m
a

te
ri

a
l.

 7
/
1

8
 i

t 

w
a

s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 p
a

d
 i

s
 n

o
t 

a
b

le
 t

o
 b

e
 c

u
t 

a
n

d
 m

o
v
e

d
, 

th
e

 S
B

 v
o

te
d

 i
n

 f
a

v
o

r 
o

f 
d

e
m

o
li

s
h

in
g

 t
h

e
 p

a
d

 a
s
 o

ri
g

in
a

ll
y
 p

la
n

n
e

d
. 

C
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 

2
. 

R
e

p
la

c
e

 e
le

c
tr

ic
a

l 
p

a
n

e
l 

- 
c
u

rr
e

n
t 

p
a

n
e

l 
is

 u
n

a
b

le
 t

o
 b

e
 u

s
e

d
 d

u
e

 t
o

 a
g

e
. 

B
M

 h
a

d
 a

n
ti

c
ip

a
te

d
 t

h
is

 a
n

d
 i

n
c
lu

d
e

d
 i

t 
in

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
t.

 N
o

t 
C

O
 w

o
rk

. 
 

1
3

. 
B

M
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 a

 n
e

w
 p

la
n

 f
o

r 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 r

o
o

m
, 

d
e

le
ti

n
g

 t
h

e
 s

li
d

in
g

 p
a

rt
it

io
n

 w
a

ll
 a

n
d

 i
n

s
ta

ll
in

g
 a

 f
ix

e
d

 w
a

ll
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 m

o
re

 s
p

a
c
e

 f
o

r 
b

o
th

 t
h

e
 s

ta
g

e
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 r

o
o

m
. 

P
la

n
s
 w

e
re

 

a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 a

t 
th

e
 1

/
2

3
/
1

9
 c

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

. 
P

C
O

 #
1

2
 f

o
rt

h
c
o

m
in

g
. 

3
. 

W
a

te
r 

L
in

e
. 

R
R

 l
o

o
k

in
g

 i
n

to
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

p
u

tt
in

g
 i

n
 s

m
a

ll
e

r 
li

n
e

. 
B

M
 a

n
d

 C
E

O
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 k

e
e

p
in

g
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 f

o
r 

fi
re

 s
u

p
re

s
s
io

n
 s

y
s
te

m
/
fu

tu
re

 e
x

p
a

n
s
io

n
. 

It
 w

a
s
 d

e
c
id

e
d

 t
o

 k
e

e
p

 t
h

e
 e

x
it

s
ti

n
g

 

w
a

te
r 

li
n

e
. 

8
. 

B
a

rr
e

tt
 M

a
d

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 a

d
d

in
g

 a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

p
e

ri
m

it
e

r 
d

ra
in

s
. 

D
is

c
u

s
s
e

d
 w

it
h

 O
R

 R
y
a

n
 K

e
it

h
 a

n
d

 t
e

a
m

. 
P

C
O

 #
4

- 
R

e
je

c
te

d
 1

1
/
1

5
/
1

8

9
. 

W
h

e
n

 t
h

e
 w

a
ll

 m
a

te
ri

a
l 

w
a

s
 r

e
m

o
v
e

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 g

y
m

n
a

s
iu

m
 w

a
ll

s
 i

t 
w

a
s
 d

is
c
o

v
e

re
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 u
n

d
e

rl
y
in

g
 d

ry
w

a
ll

 w
a

s
 i

n
 d

is
re

p
a

ir
. 

 T
o

 r
e

m
o

v
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
p

la
c
e

 d
a

m
a

g
e

d
 d

ry
w

a
ll

 -
 P

C
O

 #
5

 

$
1

2
,5

9
5

.3
9

 .
 T

o
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 a
n

d
 p

a
id

 u
n

d
e

r 
B

a
rr

e
tt

 M
a

d
e

 c
o

n
ti

g
e

n
c
y
. 

P
C

O
 #

5
 n

o
w

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 u

p
g

ra
d

e
d

 w
a

ll
 b

o
a

rd
. 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 2

/
5

/
1

8

1
0

. 
P

re
-e

x
is

ti
n

g
 w

a
te

rl
in

e
s
 w

e
re

 r
e

m
o

v
e

d
 d

u
ri

n
g

 d
e

m
o

li
ti

o
n

, 
it

 w
a

s
 b

e
li

e
v
e

d
 t

h
e

y
 w

e
re

 i
n

 a
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
lo

c
a

ti
o

n
 t

h
a

n
 t

h
e

y
 a

c
tu

a
ll

y
 w

e
re

. 
A

d
d

 r
o

u
g

h
ly

 2
5

0
ft

 o
f 

d
o

m
e

s
ti

c
 w

a
te

r 
li

n
e

 b
a

c
k

 i
n

 -
 P

C
O

 

#
6

 $
8

,6
1

9
.4

1
. 

T
o

 b
e

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 a

n
d

 p
a

id
 u

n
d

e
r 

B
a

rr
e

tt
 M

a
d

e
 c

o
n

ti
g

e
n

c
y

1
1

. 
T

h
e

 s
ta

g
e

 f
lo

o
r 

h
a

d
 a

 l
a

y
e

r 
o

f 
c
a

rd
b

o
a

rd
 s

u
b

fl
o

o
r 

u
n

d
e

rn
e

it
h

, 
w

h
e

n
 t

h
e

 r
o

o
f 

le
a

k
e

d
 t

h
e

 f
lo

o
ri

n
g

 w
a

s
 d

a
m

a
g

e
d

 a
n

d
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
m

o
v
e

d
. 

P
C

O
 #

7
 $

5
,5

2
0

.9
0

. 
T

o
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 a
n

d
 p

a
id

 

u
n

d
e

r 
B

a
rr

e
tt

 M
a

d
e

 c
o

n
ti

g
e

n
c
y

1
4

. 
T

h
e

re
 a

re
 p

lu
m

b
in

g
 &

 H
V

A
C

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
g

o
 a

lo
n

g
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 u

p
d

a
te

s
 m

a
d

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
u

s
to

d
ia

l 
c
lo

s
e

t 
a

n
d

 k
it

c
h

e
n

, 
a

s
 w

e
ll

 a
s
 a

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 h

e
a

t 
p

u
m

p
 i

n
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
m

n
it

y
 r

o
o

m
. 

P
C

O
 #

1
1

 

$
1

8
,4

5
9

.8
2

 

1
5

. 
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
M

a
in

e
 P

o
w

e
r 

is
 r

e
q

u
ir

in
g

 a
 p

u
ll

 b
o

x
 t

o
 b

e
 i

n
s
ta

ll
e

d
 a

t 
th

e
 t

e
le

p
h

o
n

e
 p

o
le

 o
n

 s
it

e
. 

W
a

it
in

g
 t

o
 f

in
d

 o
u

t 
if

 F
a

ir
p

o
in

t 
w

il
l 

re
q

u
ir

e
 o

n
e

 a
s
 w

e
ll

. 
F
a

ir
p

o
in

t 
d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 

re
q

u
ir

e
 a

 p
u

ll
 b

o
x

. 
 P

C
O

 

#
1

0
 $

4
,9

7
8

.3
4

. 
A

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 o

n
 a

n
 a

s
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 b

a
s
is

 3
/
1

9
/
1

9
. 

1
2

. 
S

e
c
u

ri
ty

 S
y
s
te

m
 (

c
a

m
e

ra
s
 a

n
d

 m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

) 
w

e
re

 n
o

t 
b

u
il

t 
in

to
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
p

ri
c
e

. 
W

o
rk

in
g

 w
it

h
 S

M
I 

n
e

tw
o

rk
s
 t

o
 a

d
d

 t
h

e
m

 i
n

, 
th

e
y
 h

a
v
e

 o
ff

e
re

d
 a

 p
a

c
k

a
g

e
 d

is
c
o

u
n

t.
 C

O
 f

o
rt

h
c
o

m
in

g
. 

S
e

e
 

P
C

O
 #

8
. 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 2

/
5

/
1

8
 

1
6

. 
B

a
rr

e
tt

 M
a

d
e

 i
s
 f

in
is

h
in

g
 u

p
 p

ri
c
in

g
 t

h
e

 G
e

n
e

ra
to

r 
c
h

a
n

g
e

 o
rd

e
r,

 t
h

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 o

rd
e

r 
w

il
l 

b
e

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 g
ra

n
t 

fu
n

d
s
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
re

 s
e

c
ru

re
d

 b
y
 C

h
ie

f 
P

a
y
s
o

n
. 

P
C

O
 #

9
 $

2
0

,0
0

0
. 

S
u

b
m

it
te

d
 

to
 g

ra
n

t 
3

/
6

/
1

9
 

4
. 

W
e

 h
a

v
e

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 t

h
e

 b
il

l 
fr

o
m

 C
M

P
 f

o
r 

th
e

 n
e

w
 t

ra
n

s
fo

rm
e

r,
 p

o
le

 a
n

d
 p

o
w

e
r 

to
 t

h
e

 b
u

il
d

in
g

, 
th

e
 c

o
s
t 

is
 $

2
6

,7
4

7
.0

2
 t

o
 c

o
m

e
 o

u
t 

o
f 

N
o

rt
h

 Y
a

rm
o

u
th

's
 c

o
n

ti
g

e
n

c
y
. 

1
7

. 
T

h
e

 e
n

tr
a

n
c
e

 d
o

o
rs

 a
s
 d

e
s
ig

n
e

d
 d

o
 n

o
t 

h
a

v
e

 h
a

n
d

ic
a

p
p

e
d

 m
e

c
h

a
n

is
m

s
. 

T
h

e
re

 w
il

l 
b

e
 t

w
o

 o
p

ti
o

n
s
 f

o
rt

h
c
o

m
in

g
. 

P
C

O
's

 1
6

 &
 1

7
. 

P
C

O
 #

1
7

 f
o

r 
o

n
e

 d
o

o
r 

o
p

e
n

e
r 

w
a

s
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 a

t 
3

/
5

/
1

9
 S

B
 

M
e

e
ti

n
g

 

1
9

. 
T

h
e

re
 i

s
 a

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

e
il

in
g

 t
il

e
s
 b

e
in

g
 u

s
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 k
it

c
h

e
n

 d
u

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 m
e

c
h

a
n

ic
a

l 
ro

o
m

 a
b

o
v
e

. 
P

C
O

 #
1

3
 A

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 3

/
1

9
/
1

9
. 

1
8

. 
T

h
e

 t
o

w
n

 w
a

s
 a

p
p

ro
c
h

e
d

 r
e

g
a

rd
in

g
 a

d
d

in
g

 a
 w

in
d

o
w

 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

to
ra

g
e

 r
o

o
m

 n
e

x
t 

to
 t

h
e

 k
it

c
h

e
n

 s
o

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 r
o

o
m

 c
a

n
 b

e
 m

ix
e

d
 u

s
e

. 
P

C
O

 #
1

8
 w

a
s
 r

e
je

c
te

d
 a

t 
3

/
5

/
1

9
 S

B
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
. 

2
0

. 
B

a
rr

e
tt

 M
a

d
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 a

d
d

in
g

 a
 w

a
te

r 
ta

b
le

 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

id
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 b

u
il

d
in

g
, 

th
is

 w
il

l 
p

ro
v
id

e
 f

o
r 

m
o

re
 d

u
ra

b
il

it
y
 a

n
d

 l
o

n
g

e
v
it

y
 o

f 
th

e
 s

id
in

g
. 

P
C

O
 #

1
4

 $
3

5
3

7
.3

1
 w

a
s
 r

e
je

c
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 t
o

w
n

 a
t 

th
e

 3
/
6

/
1

9
 c

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

 b
u

t 
w

il
l 

s
ti

ll
 b

e
 p

e
rf

o
m

e
d

 a
n

d
 p

a
id

 f
o

r 
u

n
d

e
r 

B
a

rr
e

tt
 M

a
d

e
s
 c

o
n

ti
g

e
n

c
y
. 

2
1

. 
T

h
e

 c
o

n
c
re

te
 f

lo
o

rs
 i

n
 t

h
e

 s
to

ra
g

e
 a

n
d

 k
it

c
h

e
n

 a
re

a
s
 w

a
s
 u

n
le

v
e

l 
a

n
d

 n
e

e
d

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 g
ri

n
d

e
d

 d
o

w
n

 a
n

d
 f

il
le

d
. 

P
C

O
 #

1
5

. 
A

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 3

/
1

9
/
1

9
. 

4
. 

T
h

e
 u

n
d

e
rl

a
y
in

g
 r

o
o

f 
s
h

in
g

le
s
 h

a
v
e

 t
e

s
te

d
 p

o
s
it

iv
e

 f
o

r 
a

s
b

e
s
to

s
. 

T
h

e
 r

o
o

fi
n

g
 w

il
l 

b
e

 r
e

m
o

v
e

d
 a

n
d

 a
ll

 a
s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 c
o

s
ts

 w
il

l 
b

e
 t

ra
c
k

e
d

 o
n

 a
 t

im
e

 a
n

d
 m

a
te

ri
a

l 
b

a
s
is

 w
it

h
 a

 n
o

t 
to

 e
x

c
e

e
d

 

$
1

5
,0

0
0

 b
u

d
g

e
t.

 C
h

a
n

g
e

 O
rd

e
r 

#
 2

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 a

t 
1

2
/
1

8
/
1

8
 S

e
le

c
t 

B
o

a
rd

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

. 

6
. 

D
u

ri
n

g
 r

e
m

o
v
a

l 
o

f 
th

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 s

la
b

s
, 

D
u

g
a

s
 d

is
c
o

v
e

re
d

 a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

fr
o

s
t 

w
a

ll
s
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 s

la
b

s
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
re

 n
o

t 
in

c
lu

d
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 o
ri

g
in

a
l 

s
c
o

p
e

 o
f 

w
o

rk
. 

R
e

m
o

v
a

l 
o

f 
th

e
 e

x
tr

a
 m

a
te

ri
a

l 
w

il
l 

b
e

 

p
e

rf
o

rm
e

d
, 

tr
a

c
k

e
d

 a
n

d
 a

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 o
rd

e
r 

w
il

l 
b

e
 i

s
s
u

e
d

. 
 C

h
a

n
g

e
 O

rd
e

r 
#

 2
  

a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 a

t 
1

2
/
1

8
/
1

8
 S

e
le

c
t 

B
o

a
rd

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

. 

7
. 

T
h

e
 g

a
b

le
 w

a
ll

 i
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
a

r 
o

f 
th

e
 b

u
il

d
in

g
 w

a
s
 n

o
t 

o
ri

g
in

a
ll

y
 c

o
n

s
tr

u
c
te

d
 p

e
r 

c
o

d
e

. 
It

 w
il

l 
n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
-f

ra
m

e
d

. 
In

c
lu

d
e

d
 i

n
 C

h
a

n
g

e
 O

rd
e

r 
#

1

5
. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 r

o
t 

a
t 

th
e

 n
o

rt
h

 s
id

e
 o

f 
g

y
m

n
a

s
iu

m
, 

th
e

 s
h

e
a

th
in

g
 a

n
d

 f
ra

m
in

g
 n

e
e

d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
m

o
v
e

d
 a

n
d

 r
e

p
la

c
e

d
. 

B
M

 i
s
 l

o
o

k
in

g
 i

n
to

 t
h

e
 b

e
s
t 

c
o

u
rs

e
 o

f 
a

c
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 w

il
l 

p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 q
u

o
te

. 
P

C
O

 #
3

 

$
4

,6
7

4
.2

2
. 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 1

2
/
4

/
1

8
.

P
ag

e 
3

 o
f 

4



N
o

rt
h

 Y
a

rm
o

u
th

 -
 T

o
w

n
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r:

 R
o
se

m
a
ry

 R
o
y
 

B
a

rr
e

tt
 M

a
d

e
 -

 D
e

s
ig

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
: 

D
y
la

n
 B

a
k
e
r 

 

N
o

rt
h

 Y
a

rm
o

u
th

 -
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
v
e

 A
s
s
is

ta
n

t:
 A

sh
le

y
 R

o
a
n
 

N
o

rt
h

 Y
a

rm
o

u
th

 -
 O

w
n

e
r 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
v
e

: 
R
y
a
n
 K

e
it
h
 

B
a

rr
e

tt
 M

a
d

e
 P

ro
je

c
t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r:
 B

ru
ce

 H
o
u
ri
g
a
n
 

C
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

 T
e

a
m

 

B
a

rr
e

tt
 M

a
d

e
 D

ir
e

c
to

r 
o

f 
D

e
s
ig

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
: 

M
a
tt

h
e
w

 A
h
lb

e
rg

 

B
a

rr
e

tt
 M

a
d

e
 -

 O
w

n
e

r:
 R

o
b
 B

a
rr

e
tt

 

W
E

S
C

U
S

T
O

G
O

 H
A

L
L
 &

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 F
A

C
IL

IT
Y

P
ag

e 
4

 o
f 

4



Town of  
North Yarmouth MEMORANDUM 

 

Date:  April 16, 2019 
 
To:   Select Board 
Fr:   Rosemary E. Roy, Town Manager RR  

 
RE:  POVERTY ABATEMENT DECISION - CASE #358245-19 
 

Motion:  Move to grant an abatement of the amount of $8,683.19 as it relates to case 
#358245-19 pursuant to Title 36 M.R.S.A. § 841(2) and to authorize the Town Manager 
to provide the applicant with other related tax assistant programs. 
 
Note:  The Town Manager will notify the applicant of the Select Boards decision. 
 
 
 

 



Town of  
North Yarmouth MEMORANDUM 

 

Date:  April 16, 2019 
 
To:   Select Board 
Fr:   Rosemary E. Roy, Town Manager RR  

 
RE: WORKSHOPS 
 

 May 7, 2019  6:30-7:00pm - PWD Wash Bay 
 

 June 12, 2019 8:30-10:30am - WH&CC Policies & Use Fees 
 

 July 2019 - Select Board/Management Day Retreat - Policies, Procedures, Goal Setting 
 

 Bus Department ? 
 

 Assessing Services ? 
 
 
The Board may wish to discuss the workshops listed above and or modify the dates. 
 


	041619
	041619
	Select Board Meeting Minutes 3.19.19
	Select Board Meeting Minutes 4.6.19
	041619
	3rd QTR Expense Report
	3rd QTR Revenue Report
	WH&CC 041619
	WHCC  MATRIX 4.16.19 SB MTG
	Poverty Abatement 041619
	Workshops 041619

	1802 - Wescustogo Allowance Tracking 3-14-19

